

Chloe Pimblett - CV

10 Havannah Street, Glasgow, G4 0UB

chloe.pimblett@gmail.com

07445 507934

Personal Statement

After recently completing my Third Year at the University of Strathclyde, I am keen to find a Part 1 placement and gain some valuable experience in practice. I have a people-first approach, with a focus on transforming creative and fun designs into feasible, real world solutions.

Experience

- **Administrative Assistant** - Voestalpine Signalling UK - August 2021 to present
Admin/Document management
- **Waitress** - Crown and Cushion - July 2018 to July 2021
Communication/High Pressure/Precise
- **Engineering Work Experience** - Hilson Moran - June 2019
Revit/Rhino/Grasshopper/Collaboration
- **Architectural Work Experience** - Lyons Sleeman Hoare - June 2017
Revit/Drawing Production/Communication
- **Planning and Licensing Representative** - Calton Community Council - April 2022 to present
Evaluate Planning Applications/Explain concepts
- **Founding member** - Collegelands SuDs Improvement Group - November 2022 to present
Biodiversity/Activism/Educating residents
- **Class and Year Rep** - Staff Student Liaison Committee - September 2022 to May 2023
Collaborate between Architecture students and staff/Improve studio culture
- **Young Leader** - Cub Scouts - January 2016 to June 2019
Leadership/Teaching/Support/Confidence

Achievements/Interests

- **Increased local biodiversity** by introducing over 10 varieties of native plants to a **SuDS** drainage canal, and the project is ongoing
- Completed a **Passivhaus Workshop** in March 2023
- Selected to attend the 2019 **World Scout Jamboree** as one of two, representing Bramshill
- Achieved **Young Leader Award** for Scouting in March 2018
- Achieved **Silver Duke of Edinburgh** award in December 2017
- Achieved Chief Scouts Gold award in December 2015
- Figure Skating, to a Bronze level Free and Dance standard
- Completed a Level 3 RYA sailing award, plus seamanship and spinnaker skills

Technical Skills

- AutoCAD
- SketchUp
- Lumion
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Microsoft Suite
- Physical Model Making

Other Skills

- Full UK Driving License
- Previously First Aid Trained, expired in 2019
- Engineering Mathematics Elective (Second Year, Strathclyde)

Education

BEng Architectural Studies - currently studying

Recently finished my 3rd year at the University of Strathclyde, with a grade average of 70.2%. A portfolio of work can be found at www.chloepimblett.design

4 A Levels - 2020

Graphics - A Maths - B Physics - B Further Maths - C

12 GCSEs - 2018

References

Available on request